AGENDA

Jackson County Plan Commission

Members
Larry Antey - Chairman
Justice Horn - Vice Chairman
Ralph Monaco, Denise Ryerkerk,
Robert Smead, William Farrar,
Jack Crawford & Roger Lake

Meeting
Thursday, November 20, 2025
8:30 a.m.

Location
Historic Truman Courthouse
Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor
112 W. Lexington, Independence, MO




PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARING TESTIMONY

The Chairman will open the public hearing and ask those wishing to testify, please stand,
raise right hand and be sworn in by the Chairman.

The Chairman will call for exhibits from the Staff.

Staff comments will be heard.

The applicant or his representative will speak.

Witnesses in favor of the petition will be called to speak.

Witnesses opposed to the petition will be called to speak.

If you wish to testify, please raise your hand to be recognized. When you are recognized
by the Chairman, please come forward. State your name and address, then make your
comments to the Commission\Board. Please refrain from repeating points made by
others.

Questions and General Discussion

(Applicant or his representative may be recalled to respond to questions)

Hearing Closed

After all testimony has been made, the Commission will consider the facts and approve
or deny the request.

As a courtesy to the audience and the Plan Commission, please turn off your cellular
phone and mobile beeper.

Rezoning of each property does not affect adjacent property in regards to taxes or zoning.
All property taxes are based on the usage of the property and not necessarily the zoning.

The Plan Commission will make a recommendation to the County Legislature for their
review and consideration of the petition.




AGENDA
Jackson County Plan Commission
Thursday, November 20, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

A. APPROVAL OF RECORD MADE September 18, 2025

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. CU-2025-255 — Continued from August 21, 2025 —

Blue Summit Baptist Church dba Summit Point Church

Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a period of 100 years to operate a Group
Quarters on 10,704 square feet (0.25 acres) at 1700 Bryan Avenue.

2. CU-2025-257 — Ruth L. McCulloch

Requesting the renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for a period of 25 years to
operate a Horse Boarding Facility at 33800 E. Hammond Road, Jackson
County, Missouri.

3. RZ-2025-705 — Mooremark, Inc

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 19.48 + acres to
District RE (Residential Estates). The purpose is to create 4 single-family lots at
35811 E. Pink Hill Road.

4, RZ-2025-706 — Ryan Morerod

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 20.00 + acres to
District RR (Residential Ranchette). The purpose is to create two single-family lots at
31102 & 21106 E. Stringtown Road.

5. RZ-2025-707 — Colby Dowell

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 70 + acres to
District RR (Residential Ranchette). The purpose is to create 11 single-family
residential lots on Renick Road.

C. MEETING ADJORNED
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JACKSON COUNTY PLAN COMMISSION
SUMMARY OF PUBLIC HEARING

Date: September 18, 2025

Place: Historic Truman Courthouse
Large Conference Room, 2" Floor
112 W. Lexington, Independence, MO

Attendance: Larry Antey — Chairman

William Farrar
Denise Ryerkerk
Justice Horn
Jack Crawford
Robert Smead
Roger Lake
William Farrar
Ralph Monaco

Staff: Randy Diehl
Melissa Gray
Magi Rodriguez

Call to Order/Roll Call
Chairman Antey call to order the meeting of the Plan Commission at 8:30 am and asked the
roll call be taken. Mr. Horn entered at 8:39 am.

Approval of Record
Mr. Antey made a motion to approve the record of August 21, 2025. Mr. Monaco approved. Mr.
Lake seconded.

Public Hearings
Chairman Antey swore in all persons who would like to give testimony at the public hearings.



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:
RE: CU-2025-256

Applicant:  John A & Linda D England

Location: 9518 Lake Lotawana Drive
Area: 21,317 square feet (0.48 acre)
Request: Renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for a Bed and Breakfast

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The applicant owns approximately 1.85 acres. The residence is on Lot 10, Storms Center, which
is 0.48 acres in size. Their remaining land is within the City of Lake Lotawana, which surrounds
the lot on three sides.

North of the property is a multi-family residential community, and further north is shopping
center housing three restaurants. Across Colbern Road there are business offices and well as
another restaurant.
This is a renewal of the initial application that was granted for a period of 5 years.
Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2025-256 for a twenty (20) year period provided

the following conditions are met:

1. The bed and breakfast inn is limited to no more than 1 bedroom for temporary lodging
for transient guest on a paying basis.

2. Cooking facilities shall not be permitted in individual guest rooms.

3. In addition to required residential parking, one off-street parking space shall be provided
for each guest room.

4. One identification/directional sign, not to exceed eight (8) square feet in area, shall be
permitted at the entrance to the bed and breakfast inn.

Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

John & Linda England: 9518 Lake Lotawana Drive.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. England: No, not really.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none.

Mr. Monaco moved to take under advisement. Mr. Smead seconded.
Discussion under advisement
Mr. Antey: We are under advisement. Any comments from the commission?

Mr. Monaco moved to approve. Ms. Ryerkerk seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Smead Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7-0



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2025-701

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Khane Consulting LLC
Southeast corner of Ryan and Arnett Roads
36.68 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE (Residential
Estates)

The purpose is to create twelve single-family lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

The land use is single family residences on similar sized or larger tracts.
Across Ryan Road is the City of Grain Valley.

The applicant is wishing to divide the 36 acres into 12 lots all of which will be at
least three acres in size.

Each lot will front along Ryan Road which is controlled by the city.
Staff spoke with the city, and they did not have any concerns with the
development.

The review of the subdivision plat will also include determining the locations of
the access for the lots.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the Urban
Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the County
Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2025-701.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

There were none.

Is the applicant here?

Bryce Noone.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to Randy report?
Mr. Noone: No, | do not.

Mr. Antey: It appears the driveways will be on Ryan Road?

Mr. Diehl: For the part, yes. The main drives will be along Ryan. Side access from Arnett and
Stony Point would need to be evaluated. If there are any sight distance issues, there may be a
need for a shared access point between two |lots.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

Mr. Antey: Seeing none, | would entertain a motion to take this under advisement.
Mr. Horn moved to take under advisement. Mr. Crawford seconded.

Discussion under advisement

Mr. Antey: We are under advisement. Any comments from the commission?

Mr. Lake: Yeah, I'd like to make a few for the record. | drove that area. I'm very familiar with that
area. Again, I'm more in favor of five acres or more instead of three acres in the county. | realize
across the streets, the City of Grain Valley, And those plots, a lot of those houses, driveways, do
face Ryan Road. Ryan Road is a wider road than most roads out there. The surrounding
properties that it backs up to, if you go and go South on Arnett Road and the other road. All
those properties, as you can see right there, they're 10 acres or more.

Mr. Diehl: All the areas that are colored green are properties less than 10 acres. They have
were created after 1995.

Mr. Antey: And there are many under 10 acres that are grandfathered as well.

Mr. Monaco moved to approve. Mr. Smead seconded.

Mr. Lake Abstain
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Farrar Approve
Mr. Smead Approve
Mr. Horn Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 —0 - 1 Abstain



Mr. Antey: The Preliminary Plat of Stoney Point Farms
Does anyone have questions on the Preliminary Plat?
Motion to approve the Preliminary Plat.

Mr. Horn moved to approve. Mr. Smead seconded.
All: Aye

Motion carries



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2025-702

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Austin Gibbs
34507 E. Benson Road
10.00 % acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR (Residential
Ranchette)

The purpose is to create two single-family lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

The applicants are wishing to create 2 five acre lots. Lot 2 will be a flag lot.
Flag lots are only allowed in the Rural Development Tier and along a road
classified as a local road. Benson Road is a local road.

A similar rezoning was approved in 2004 for a property to the East.
County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the Rural
Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the County
Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2025-702.
Respecitfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for staff?

There were none

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant present?

Kathy Linkler: 10505 S. Spainhour Road, Lone Jack.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to Randy's report?

Ms. Linkler: No.

Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for the applicant?

Mr. Lake: Are you the owner of the 10 acres?

Ms. Linkler: Our business is.

Mr. Lake: And you're splitting it off that. | see they're in their house zone.

Ms. Linkler: Yes. There's a house on the front, and our son wants to build a house on the back.
Mr. Antey: Any other questions for the applicant?

Is there anyone else present today that would like to speak in favor of this application?
There were none.

Is there anyone present that would like to speak that is opposed to or has questions concerning
this application?

Timothy J. Klote: 10415 S. Gibson Road. | live to the west of the property. My backyard backed
up to that land. We bought that house for me and my wife over 15 years ago. We like the land.
We like the backyard. We enjoyed it very much. We, it's just destroying the land and putting a
house right in my backyard is not really what I'm after. So, I'll be looking right at a house. We've
lived there for many years, and we really appreciate just not doing that. They rent out the other
property that's on there. A company owns it. The company owns multiple lots around there. |
mean, there are plenty of other places that they can build a house. They don't need to do it right
there in my backyard.

| got signatures from 16 people surrounding the property that are opposed to doing this. There
are enough houses out there in that area right now. Breaking it up into smaller lots is not really
what the community would like to have.

Mr. Antey: What size is your lawn?

Mr. Klote: Five acres. five acres the house is already built on there when | bought it many years
ago, so | had nothing to do with breaking the land up

Mr. Antey: | can see that that's a legal nonconforming on there because it's not rezoned and it's
under 10 acres.



Mr. Crawford: So you have a 5 acre lots, and you're opposed to him having a 5 acre lot?

Mr. Klote: He'll probably cut all the trees down. We'll probably put a house back there. We'll
probably put a barn back there.

Mr. Crawford: They own the property. What would you have to do with it?

Mr. Klote: The people that lived there before they hunted it. | talked to the previous owner, and |
tried to buy that back section behind me. She didn't want to split it up. She let me hunt on it
whenever | wanted to.

Mr. Horn: Mr. Chairman, I'm just confused with the issue. Is it being developed at all?
Mr. Antey: Yes, he likes the view as it is.
Mr. Horn: So, it's not the type of development.

Mr. Klote: Well, we don't know what type of development it's going to be. We know that it's going
to be turned into residential ranch, which means they can do pretty much whatever they want
back there.

Mr. Antey: They can build a house.

Mr. Klote: They can rent the house out because the company owns the property.
Mr. Antey: Well, you could rent your house out too.

Mr. Klote: I'm not bringing it up.

Mr. Antey: Well, then they may not, but you've got that option to do that is what I'm saying.
You've got the option to put a barn out on your property, correct?

Mr. Klote: | have done it.

Mr. Horn: | think the only thing we're just juggling is, you know, | get it. You know, | moved out of
the city too. You know, | grew up in Grain Valley. We live in Blue Springs now next to the
Conservation Center. But this is their property. So, you know, they're going to do what they want
in their property.

Mr. Klote: | understand. You know, | can't control that. It's just there's enough houses out there in
that area. The roads are in disrepair. So, you're destroying the trees that are on the property.
You're going to have to take down a whole fence line of trees to build a road in to get to the back
property. That landowner on the east side of that property is against it because he doesn't want
all his trees to take it down. | mean, it's what they have to do to build in there.

Mr. Farrar: You said that at one time you tried to buy the property?
Mr. Klote: | tried to buy it, yes, to keep it as the land.

Mr. Farrar: Okay, just the single lot that would have been next to the contact with your property?



Mr. Klote: Yes. But she did not want to sell. She didn't want to split it up. And when | bought that,
my place, | knew that area was landlocked. Nobody would be building back there because she
didn't want to divide it up. | thought that would be a nice area to be.

Mr. Farrar: | only mention that because I've got a piece of property where | should have bought
the buffer next to me and | missed out. | didn't pressure enough. So I've had to live with it.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else that would like to speak on this application?

David Hackett: 10416 S. Gibson Road in Lone Jack, across the road of property. But my big
thing, Benson Road is not a road. But that is a cow path road. And for you to approve building
houses where there is no infrastructure is not wise on your part. It's just going to, those roads
out there are country roads, and the county does their best they can. But | think they've missed
Benson Road probably for two or three decades. And | just can't understand why you'd want to
approve houses in places where you don't have roads to serve. And that's my issue. Thank you
for your consideration. Thank you.

Mr. Antey: |s there anyone else that would like to speak on this application?
Seeing none, | would entertain a motion to go under advisement.

Mr. Horn moved to take under advisement. Mr. Lake seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Lake: So, | agree with the applicants. roads are not good out there. A lot of those roads go
back to the days of the model T and Model A. And they're not well maintained by the County,
especially in the city. Personally, I'm not a big fan of flag lots. But | understand what the
applicant wants to do. Their intentions, everybody has good intentions. So that's basically all |
have to say.

Mr. Horn: | would just say, you know, | hear people's concerns, but, you know, everyone wants
to be the last person.

Mr. Antey: That's been my thing. They always want to be the last person. close the gate, but
don't close it before | get out there.

Mr. Horn: If folks want to be, to live in Long Jack area, | just, you know, what about the
applicant? You know, they would like to live out there. They brought this forward. You know, we
don't create this agenda. These are all applicant-driven. So, and | like when the applicants are
from people in the community, especially if they're trying to keep their family together. So that's
all | have.

Mr. Lake: Did he submit the petition of 16 neighbors? If he advised him? They can come to me.

Mr. Diehl: If there's an actual protest petition, it needs to go to the county clerk to be recognized,
that gets forwarded on to us to verify.

Mr. Antey: Any other comments from the commission?



Mr. Crawford: Nobody likes to see property developed right around them. But the concerns are
over the roads and development in this area. As far as the road improvements, it's a reactive
thing, it's not planned and so when each of you residents are here today have questions about
that when you moved in, you know what the road was it's not the best road. It's not a I've been
up and down that road, I've got friends who live on that road. Access is not really on Gibson
Road anyway. It's down at the bottom of on Benson Road. Flag lots are not my best choice and
use of land, but they're legal. And so, | really can't deny it. There's other property around it that's
about the same size. | just really can't deny it.

Mr. Horn: | would echo your sentiments about the roads you know we're not approving a
development of 250 units. This is one more house.

Mr. Crawford: They have always been reactive, they're not proactive. They were reactive as far
as when the problem arises, that's when it gets fixed. If you're going to be proactive fifty years
ago, they would have put in a big road. But they didn't, it wasn't needed at the time.

Mr. Smead: In general, on infrastructure as opposed to these, and consideration of these things,
directly speaking, existing infrastructure is not a consideration for us, right?

Mr. Antey: It can be, yes. Because, like you say, you've got to look at the scale of development.
If they had a 100-acre farm that they're, you know, putting 30 houses on or something like that,
then obviously the roads are going to be, there's water lines, there's, you know, all sorts of
things like that. How big the water lines are, if they can support fire hydrants, that sort of thing is
going to be a consideration. but the fact that the road is in disrepair is, you know, like Jack said,
the county is reactive, so if you want to get grease on your wheel, you've got to squeak a little
bit.

Mr. Lake moved to approve. Mr. Horn seconded.

Mr. Lake Disapprove
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Farrar Approve
Mr. Smead Approve
Mr. Horn Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey Approve

Motion Carried 7 -1



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2025-704

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

G & B Holdings
Stony Point School & Major Roads
126.00  acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

Applicant is requesting the change in zoning to create 33 single-family residential
lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is a mix of agricultural and Residential Estates.
A mile to the West is Currigan Lake which consists of 14 lots and Pagel Estates
is a 6 lot development.

Land use is single family residences.

The applicant is wishing to develop the 126 acres into a 33 lot subdivision. The
minimum lot size would be 3 acres. Each lot would be served by an individual
onsite wastewater system. Septic plans would be reviewed on an individual basis
at the time plans for a residence are submitted for building permit review. A letter
from the Department of Natural Resources has been submitted.

The proposed development is within both Public Water Supply Districts No. 17 &
13. An email provided by the applicant from District 13 that Phase | (Lots 1-16)
should be served by District 13, and lots 17-33 should be served by District 17.

A letter from Central Jackson County Fire District has been submitted regarding
fire hydrants and fire flow requirements.

The proposed road will be crossing a water course identified by FEMA as being
within a floodplain. A permit from the Corps of Engineers will be required.

The waterway will be subject to the 150 foot setback on each side as measured
from the middle of the waterway. This will be labeled as a No Build Zone as per
Chapter 241 of the County Code.

A land disturbance permit will be required from the Department of Natural
Resources.

Phase 2 is proposing an adjustment for the Stony Point Road intersection which
eliminates the off-set intersection from the previous plan.



If approved, the preliminary plat and the design construction plans would them be
submitted to the Public Works Engineering Division for review. Storm Water,
Streets, and Water Lines will be subject to the review process.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within both the
Urban and Suburban Development Tiers.

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the County
Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2025-704 and

The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Valley Estates

Respectfully submitted,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
November 20, 2025

RE: CU-2025-257

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Ruth L McCulloch
33800 E. Hammond Road
48.09 Acres

Conditional Use Permit for a period of 25 years to operate a horse
boarding facility.

Zoning Classification: District AG (Agriculture)

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

Comments:

County Plan:

Zoning in the surrounding area is Residential Ranchette. Land use is
predominantly agricultural and single-family homes. Blue and Grey Park,
primarily used by equestrian enthusiasts, is directly across the road to the
south.

This is the first renewal for a Conditional Use Permit for this facility. The
original Permit was granted for a period of 20 years by the Legislature in
2000. (Ordinance 3075). The original permit was limited to no more than
31 horses. The applicant is asking for that number to be 19 horses.

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:

An equine riding center and horse stables are allowed by Conditional Use
Permit in District AG (Agricultural).

The facility has been in operation for 20 years with no complaints. The
horse stable facility is consistent with the general purpose and intent of
the zoning district regulations and complies with the requirements of the
Unified Development Code.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2025-257 for a period of 25 years
with the following conditions:

1. The number of horses is limited to no more than 19.

Respectfully submitted,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

% dJackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

November 5, 2025

RE:  Public Hearing: CU-2025-257
Ruth McCulloch

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Ruth McCulloch, requesting the renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for a
period of 25 years to operate a Horse Boarding Facility at 33800 E. Hammond Road, Jackson County,
Missouri.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 1000’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on November 20, 2025, at 8:30
a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO. 64050

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT INFORMATION:
1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, MO 64050 by the deadline on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

3t A scaled map of the property, correlating with the legal description, and clearly showing the
property's location must accompany application. Refer to Section 24003.22, pertaining to Site
Plan Review within the Unified Development Code.

4, All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

3, The filing fee $350.00 (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Conditional Use Permit Number CU-

Date filed Date of hearing

Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

L. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):

a. Applicant(s) Name: _=cciW Lovernme MeCulladh
Address: _3R00 . Howpmoend Racd
L one TT(\C\<.I Nate RS himia)
Phone:  loloD - Y4 | = 0 AYY
b. Owner(s) Name: _[R %W | cvecne NCEC \ock
Address: PO, Poax 125 MWaccenshy oo IO (04097
Phone: (o(oD =441 -0A9Y

¢.  Agent(s) Name: Kel\ Houston

1

Revised 11/1/12



Addess: S50 RF i, Banse
\/\/rwr*e\’\ﬁ\,nmbg; MDD GMOJR

Phone: _(nloD -4 1-7379

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: onvee O D‘P \ r\nc\

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT IS HEREBY REQUESTED for the following described

usel_NDOKE Q‘AYO&)\@ (\N\n(‘c\ \mg\, 19 gte 4 for
a period of ;)5 years; property described as follows: a tract of land ug O square feet/acres)
insize locatedat S Ca oo e £ \\mww\wof\(\ Road.

Present Zoning District 1 y\\ OO0 \;:;m \T‘(\‘\ € Q\ /&(Sf\\ C\ k\‘\ U\(\Q\

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9

Adttockhe (l

Present Use of Property: _Nits 0S€. "{\ ab\e C oo (“C\ \ W\CB \

Proposed Use of Property: \'\ﬁ\“?’x@ %\—Q\\\P ( \\_\(\(‘N‘(\-\ (\(3\

Estimated Time Schedule for Development: ec\'A\‘ o\\\\ \‘T\%@ (\ 2800




10.

11.

12.

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

NN

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? Jesy
{
If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? NS

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. water__DsYeoet 15 Ledlec S LD L\B\ \
b. Sewage disposal C‘\QVJY \Q

c. Electricity = v E(‘Q-l)\jj

d. Heating_ ¢ \(—‘C* PV\C‘

e. Fire and Police protection  C g ‘3\ )

Describe existing road width and condition: oy e CJ
I

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? At ats

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? ey

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued): o // oo




Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers and/or
plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature _ Date

Property Owner(s)  Loucth Konsonne INLotlock /o= B0 ~Aons
AN - 15~ AC-APIT

Applicant(s): Qw\, czgj,ﬂ&w&z ) [ Dok _ r-Qe= dens

Va0 Abgﬁ&a 0 =30 - DS

Contract Purchaser(s): Y l (&N

STATEOF /1] {SS0uvs
COUNTY OF__ Sohusea

On . this Dot day of C)C Dbt . in the year of 2O 8 , before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared Qu'f h j\(’i,PN\Q fV\CCu |OCL\ gnd

Kol Upyston

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Publi@[ﬂ/ﬁ% V/‘j[W 4% Commission Expires 73 / i / zoz 3/

sy,
\\\\\ p\RHOYQ ’J’(I

0"&- Q\\ E)zﬁ”}ég 4’9

i _‘?ﬂj}.’”ll
* WY COM,&/
oos
o

o, #24691694 -

G OO0SS Q\
}fof- M;SSO:)\\\ 4
Titgzgpgya™

iy,

o
&r.

1«’.‘






STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
November 20, 2025

RE: RZ-2025-705

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Mooremark, Inc
35811 E. Pink Hill Road
19.48 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

The purpose is to create four single-family lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

The land use is single family residences on similar size or larger tracts.
There are a few properties that are legal-nonconforming (grandfathered)
that are less then 3 acres is size in the immediate area.

The subdivision plat is under review by staff. This will also include
determining the location of the driveway access for the three new lots.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Suburban Development Tier (SDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2025-705.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

November 5, 2025

RE: Public Hearing: RZ-2025-705
Mooremark, Inc

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request Mooremark, Inc on a request for a change of zoning from District AG
(Agricultural) on 19.48 + acres to District RE (Residential Estates). The purpose is to create 4 single-
family lots at 35811 E. Pink Hill Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 300’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, November 20,
2025, at 8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W.
Lexington, Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING
DO NOT PRINT DOUBLE SIDED

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application.
Applications will not be accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.
Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

1. Owner(s):
¢ a. Legal Owner of Property: Moorgrmoaw, Toe .

Current Mailing Address: 2% G.'Bamzuu@o TpDGD m
Phone: Stb-tso Mo email : . Co

b. Applicant (If different from the legal owner)

Current Mailing Address;

Phone:

Email:

y 3 Location: 352w €. Bg.u. o @. M

Present Zoning P& Requested Zoning R E_
AREA (sq. ft. / acres) {1 .4£

Legal Description of Property: (Attach copy of Deed or legal description)
Present Use of Property: Sma,\.\.%

Proposed Use of Property:__ Gwanee kessnas | fa@mene

Proposed Time Schedule for Development:_ Sas6 o> Lo (@ RBécogewxn,

g BB s W

__TF Seatiuwine)

9. What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

Bowe. ! (oM et

10. Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood
Boundary Map? No

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? 1S

Revised 02/2025



11.

12.

13.

14.

Describe the source which provides the following services:

a. Water Provider_ “089g o ok Wrsa

b. Sewage disposal: Onsite Waste Water X Public Sewer éﬁ-hv_. PeR LT

c. Electricity_ West (Gacsaar. Beaexere (oed

d. Fire protection St QM_?QM&:@FD\-E.\&(

e. Police Protection &c.v.oa.; C,o..rﬂ c.aacﬂtg:e

Describe existing road width and condition:_Ygws @9 ea Rodd . T 228 6 wioe
NOT CousTibg SHODBl of UNSHIMG LhgSwsy

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? bov 3 igw Durvsusisws

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? ()

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




The LEGAL OWNERC(s) of the property must be signatory to this application.
Applications will not be accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.
Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date
Property Owner(s) M@-Mkv_r_’ e, Q\KL'Z_\Z’S'

STATE oﬂ' \/RAAM,.
C)fu)u/sm

COUNTY OF U
On this Q > Y.}é- day of W, in the year of 9‘0 = ,@fore me
( ~
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared es D ‘/\(\J&o( £ s ‘Clr/\*k‘

ok Wworeware “lne

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

reunto set my hand and official seal.

LVV\'OM Commission Expires L lO; ‘ 205 {

In witness whereo

\
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STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
November 20, 2025

RE: RZ-2025-706

Applicant:  Ryan Morerod
Location: 33804 E. Pink Hill Road
Area: 20.00 £ acres

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

Purpose: The purpose is to create two single-family lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:
The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.
The land use is single family residences on similar size or larger tracts.
To the West is Whippoorwill Place and Hedgecock Acres both with 5-acre
lots and within District RR. To the East is Crawford Creek with 3 acres
minimum lots. This development is within Lake Lotawana.
The two proposed lots meet the requirements for frontage and minimum
lot width. District RR requires 250-foot width at the road and at least 250
feet of width for dwelling.
The subdivision plat is under review by staff. Driveway locations were
determined previously for the 10- & 20-acre tracts in 2019. Lot 1 will
share access through Lot 2 via an ingress/egress easement from
Stringtown Road.
County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:
This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2025-706.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

% dJackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

November 5, 2025

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2025-706
Ryan Morerod

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Ryan Morerod on a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on
20.00 + acres to District RR (Residential Ranchette). The purpose is to create two single-family lots at
31102 & 21106 E. Stringtown Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 1000’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, November 20,
2025, at 8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W.
Lexington, Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

3. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.

Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section

24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ-
Date filed Date of hearing
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s): 1
y ‘
a. Applicant(s) Name: K\I/aﬂ /}’ z 0z (/(

Address: 3‘\0? ﬁ S*(‘\{'\q"\"ow’\/\ m

Geeen ueod, Mo, (1034

Phone; 8/6“8/2" LIZ7I

b. Owner(s) Name: Rym /VIO = f'Or/{

. éﬂcmwod( .rMD

Address:bj)glg)z,/gnd C . S'\*F?n,j '\'t:w\f\ ﬂZa{
1o
Phone: GlL-812-4271

¢.  Agent(s) Name: /l// / A

Revised 11/1/12

o r-e_mé’(@’ﬁwk{\ . EOfey



10.

11.

12,

Address:

Phone:

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property:  Qezone %o (2) S Acles lods ol sell

General location (Road Name) N\J Corerer of Ny \\A.ére wn  omd
Vo ddon @4,

Present Zoning /-}gr‘c (,UH'U (‘a-'\ Requested Zoning (es{o(&/\'\ﬁ‘ (% 1

AREA (sq. ft. / acres) 2.0 tobe] Acges 10 Aa_\ i Sres. Sces.

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9 )

SEL-Z7 TWe-17 RNG-30 -~ PY S 1/q DAF: BE (S COR SO 1M TH S@A DEGHA MIN 1§ SEC

1014.22' 1D TRUPOR T N 07 DTCVZ W 2| SEC g_pq 05' ™M S DELHYY MIN HYSEBC B
F15.7L" T S062 DR6 07MW 23 5EC W V37857 THN 6a 0E6499 MIN ISSE7 W 317.84 7 TOTRAY POB

Present Use of Property:  pracen+ Lol

Proposed Use of Property: Hpny 7 + <

Proposed Time Schedule for Development: é - MJS‘ML‘J"L\‘.:

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?
o &L,
Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood
Boundary Map? A/ 0
If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? /V //‘5"

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water fuL/r‘(, L-/"éb/‘ sdff/jf DI.WL‘.L”L:& /g

b. Sewage disposal  Se p'}—\ [d

c. Electricity EVJQV ‘( Ou r eM \Pf 650\"—_)

d. Firc and Police protectlon Lo ne. Nece / Pl s imn Hill /
Describe existing road width and condition: Ncw @ww«\-)’ 3 0 d

2



13.

14,

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? /V ot

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? /10

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued): /V’ /6]—




Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date /
Property Owner(s) /K/ /é/f =2 ) ZOE S

Applicant(s): A ol [0/ ZA5S

—

Contract Purchaser(s):

STATE OF /‘7 &

COUNTY OF Daelisan

ah .
On this ,-'/ LI day of (j"c/"ci,(;v.' , in the year of W] , before me

the undersigned notary public, personally appeared Mg n ra % reved

7

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.
In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

)

1 d ; g ;
Lot AR . , /i I .
Notary Public _‘”t'-'f’"é-f v(iﬁ,{i;*’ﬁ/ Commission Expires /e i %‘ AR

TODD SIEBERT
Notary Public-Notary Seal
STATE OF MISSOURI
Commissioned for Jackson County
My Commission Expires: Nov. 14, 2028
ID. #24162765







K 1592009107 457 On
T BTV T MUND

o]

AUVNINI TR

TTOE 01 WRRTON % OUITRaw0 Trm weom 0T

LIS Oy DT IM0KN TS Lo AN O IS0 Bd 0 OMIMNT

B0 AESInar] 1 Ony CORISON AYAS ¥ HYAYS MOX (BYA SYM A WETS 0 LI NRATMED 1

cor
02 AWVONIT QU VT ONY DWEOIEOEL WM oYM WOTSSN AL MOSIONT 404

30RO I OJ QWAL YISV 5¥ QD A IWOT 0001 A SRY AL kO St
0w 0301

1T T 0 RO0038 INET) OY TR QWY

TRyl UMD HOSIONT A8 I¥ e TYMS A IWAOAIY NG TS 0 T 15 S¥ CILON SEVE
A AT B 40 QXMONS SNNTS D IS

QNI ) pOmm A0S AB OVIONS DAY TATY aMEHL ONY SIUYIS OBAT

Q220 1nnwve -
VO @ T 153m - s RIS TSI F0 NG OISV e NOMBY MMONS SONIVIE B0
suow wamm

R b

RS
SUYRO0T WP U RS
£7 QvN WOT IS
ke LNIS GOTE

19zrr -0 200

HYBIY B/T ONNOS
2.51,60.685
SEer
O . .

|
,
|
\k_
|

; .
OFH=-LPI=£2 935 P
o Hs -
781 35 w00 WS AT an
Id HYB3N BT GNAOS - Glroax)

(s/0 .52 1v)
PEUEST VD /M
H¥a3 271 GNNOS

AANMOLONIALS

HYEIN BT ONOS.

DNINNIDID K0 INIOS

.21 969

204
Z610G-009¢ 200
OF=£r=¢2 335
207 M5

35160685

A00F e o
\\® AIEAZN 7 4 S 3. :.,mmw_\e
(L PSS SR L SN ) 1L
s v 7
’
00 5E PO ICE .005f T
Pyt A ....\D.myqq._w HSLOLEEN g1 éan-f]
72 L 1 e | e o — -
anannzon zvarass || % Gt mlaq b
3 s
ey ss o (1 angnnoon vevazs gl
A TR A Anan3svy sszav) ™ WM
\\ _ JAHT 1IAVED DNUSIHT
-
\\ ﬁ .. r K
1 N4 i :
L INIISYI JOI5FE
i A
| el N | | MS1LEREGN,
[ ! I
Y | Aalatt
S
| | SufEE O8I0
| | T, LT
| | [ | tinannoog vewazs
_ A8 03080234 38 01
| | | iz ssioov) T
| | [} 3vee 132vam omurses e
| | | shr
LITILEN. a
| -4 || 2rsr6m8 B3]
semeuwes aees [T I <5
¥ 1ove o E
ol 'S
Bl * z i
&) l yefes
o | By
=l 55049 700G Y = ke
I I I
| saw I |
| 5 | |
: M r2 2 60N
| z) , |
|2 52 a8 | mourson ouers |
L " ha] AU YMXOHSAY
I b e I
| IE 900003610 k_ " | 14! mﬂo«aﬁm@w |
I v 1OVl | 5 [ v vesa |
| 5 | sios e |
| N~ | viovar 9 |
| o |
| — | |
| AT |
L e \ il i
L0052 ﬁ
wErrrSoN i [
|
4 _ |
N
B ! ,
i i
g PEIZST WD S _
u...m-.wﬂ..wﬂ ELCER e ] |
@
| 1£T900003610 < [
S LIV wveas /e annos

(570 8¢z 1¥)
PEIZST a¥3 M
HYEIY L2/1 ONROS
(s/0 .52 iv)
PEIEST d¥D /M
HYEW L2/t ONNOS

SSIDL/SS IO
50X, #0 09

T

79000036107
¢ 1oV

WY L2/ 0NN
PRIZST v D M

_ ~EYEIN 21 ON0S

(5/0 57 1v)
| \_#rizsyava /m
YOI 2F1 ONAOS

159000036102

1 1oV

IFF 9000036102

9 1oV

RINOSSIN "ALNNOD NOSMIVE NI NOISIAIUENS v

oed-4
TSINS

SNV

=22 DS
THL o0 LRIV

N

40 LV1d AHVNINITHYd dHL

|
|
|
|
!
|
|
!
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
“
|
|
|
|
|
__
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
,
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
!
|

OSY=LF1=£42°235

oYY ALINIOIA
oo i El
i
-
i .
Ay MINSSISY AIN00D MOSHONT
arg NI SYHOM 21004
=T
SIHIXT OSSN0 A
20800 AHYION
3108v
NILLIEY ASYT Sv 30 ONY AV FHI 3340 AN M TVIS ANFION AN 03XLY GNY ONYH AR [ 35 OJNNIYIH 3AYH 1
FOFHIAT SO NI

IAVS I 0 MONADINT JNt GIDTMONNIY ATNG ONY SNOSId OIS 0
0330 ONY (3% 3349 B30 30 01 ININMISHI DS [vil ONY DRI 40 ININAMISAY SNIDOIH0S Tl GINITET
OHM SNOSHI IMYS 3Hi T8 01 NWONN ATTENDSNId I 01 NOSHIG TTONTS ¥ 1NONGIG AQNIH GNY 73003
ORIV ¥ OOBIHIN HVHYS F NYAYS GISVIdd¥ 3N 340438 §20Z HAND T Sy A
g S0 AN

ss(
(Hnossin 40 3UviS

NOMOS AONIH OMINOR HYNYS GONFMON WAy

5207
.......... Swu QUAIINI 38 O SINISIHG FSIME OTSO¥I SYH SHOI IHI¥d TINDISHIONN 341

FOFHIAL ANOHASIE M

NOIMIH NAOMS FdY SIMT NIVELTS B0 SINT OMINNG

TSINFT INIANE

ININISKI NS AR QUNYHD SIHOM Wi 40 ONSIONIXT I NI SINIRGSYI OIS NOG ONIOD POHS

S35/ AISHONYES St GNY RAOSSIT JUNN0D NOSYIY 40 SIU0TANT ONY SINZIY JMi (B) SININISY GIvs
MM GIYIOT STUITIVA THI K0 WOUINHISNOIIY HO IHYNILNIYI ONY TSN SOONNIMOD ONY FI¥S HIo0Hd i1
(v) i JH356IUNT GINOM KON (SIONTS ONV SBAUHS 'SSYHD 'SYINY OINFd 'SEYMIUND 10395 3) SNOUINAISED
IO HO STHUINALS SONKIUNG TIV GNY ANV 0 H¥ITD ONY 3345 1IN 30 TIeNS SININISYI v

LN W0 _INIRISET LINHN, O3den Onvd

20 SIS I INOTE ONY HION0 HINO NI A0 ANY B0 TTX HO STHIK ONY ST SNV HIMIS SYD MM
IS0 ANY 20 TIW S04 SINIGNOD A0 IS ONY JONFNILNIYN NOUINKISHOD ‘MO W01 JZMORIY $O0 WIYINYA

ONY JINALSHOD TI0T OF W00SSIN S1NN0D MOSIONT 04 O3 Nved ABININ S ISNINT 8O LNINISYT WY
TNINGSV.

DNNNIIE A0 IWOH IHi 01 1334 BOOCI 40 IONVISH

¥ NONDIS GPS 40 INT HINOS Bl DNOTE ISIM _SILERGR MINON JONII L NOUDIS OIS 0 HINYDO
ISIMHINOS FHI A0 BILHY0 [SYIHINOS I 40 YINNOD JSINHINOS JHI OSTY DMIT '+ LIV O0FS 0 4IN0D
ISYIHINOS Jut 01 U334 LS BITT J0 IONVISID ¥ ' 1OVH OIFS 4O JNIT [S¥I GHI DNOIY 1S3 .[Z,(07 HINOS
FONIME P 2OV ONYS A0 HINMOD ISYIHINON 3H1 O 1334 66 (19 0 FONVISKD ¥ ¥ 1JVEL GNY T iJvAl OWS
JO INT HIMON 3 SNOTY ISP LPRPRER HINOS JONIMI A0IHINI HINMOD ISIRHIBON M1 01 1334 &9 611
40 JONVISIO ¥ T 1OWH OFS S0 N1 IS T DNOTY 4S¥3 LICZLE MISON ONTHL T 10VS] OFS 40 SINH0D
ASINHINOS T OSTr DHIA OMNNDIB XD INOS It 01 334 21 969 0 IINYISA ¥ WOUDIS GIYS O I
HLNOS 311 SNOTY ‘1S3 (616268 HINOS IINIME LZ WOUDIS OS S0 ¥INGOD ISINNLAOS FHa 1Y DeINIANOD
SHOTION S¥ GIAWISIT A TV I BVl

JHON UHNOSSI ALNNOD NOSXOYE 'OF JONYH (8 aiSNADL 02 WOUDTS 40 SUNYOO ISIMHINO0S I

40 tavd OWIF ETP00036I0Z ININND0T SY OICHODIN ASNSNS 40 JYIUNID 45 ¢ 1Dvar GNY € 1Ddvar 40 TIr
ym;%&.uwuﬁkml

LSmvd A,

S WNONX F0 L avIudn TIenS J¥Td ONY NOSIVOENS HIW ¥ )d SNUNFGNOIIY JHI MO NHOS S¥ HINNER
JHi w1 QIOMIGANS 36 O InYS It OISAYD Swet (vl QIRHISIO N0AY I 10 #01 IOt OINISHIGND I

RNtk o}




STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
November 20 2025

RE: RZ-2025-707

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Colbey Dowell
E. Renick Road
70.00 £ acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RR
(Residential Ranchette)

The purpose is to create eleven single-family lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural.

The land use is single-family residences on similar size and larger tracts.
Pleasant Prairie Addition, consisting of 5 lots, was platted in 1972. Four of
the lots are 4.5 acres.

Brad-Dean Estates was platted in 1970. These lots are all under 4 acres.
Shenandoah Estates platted in 1995 are all under 5 acres.

Four of the lots will be flag lots. Since this is in the Rural Development
Tier and on a road classified as a “Local Road “, flag lots are allowed.

The subdivision plat is under review by staff. This will also include
determining the location of access for the five lots.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2025-707.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

November 5, 2025

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2025-707
Colby Dowell

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 70 * acres to District RR
(Residential Ranchette). The purpose is to create 11 single-family residential lots on Renick Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 1000’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, November 20,
2025, at 8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W.
Lexington, Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING
DO NOT PRINT DOUBLE SIDED

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application.
Applications will not be accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.
Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

>

10.

Owner(s):
a. Legal Owner of Property: Steve and Lisa Bailey
Current Mailing Address: 309 N Oak st. Bates City MO, 64011

Phone: 816-690-4611 email : |bailey@katexcavation.com

Colby Dowell

b. Applicant (If different from the legal owner)
Current Mailing Address: 399 N Oak st. Bates City MO, 64011

816-956-3369

Phone:

Email: cdowell@katexcavation.com
Location: On the southeast corner of East Renick rd. and South Renick rd.
Present Zoning __ AG Requested Zoning RE

AREA (sq. ft. / acres) 70 Acres

Legal Description of Property: (Attach copy of Deed or legal description)

Present Use of Property: | llable land for row crops

Proposed Use of Property: © Acre RE flag lots

Proposed Time Schedule for Development; December 2025 - March 2026

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

The proposed change will match the parcel sizes of the surrounding properties.

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood
Boundary Map? Y€S, very minimal in the Northeast and Southwest corners.

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? I the lot buyer and the builder deem necessary.

Revised 02/2025



11.

12.

13.

14.

Describe the source which provides the following services:

a. Water Provider PWSD 16

b. Sewage disposal: Onsite Waste Water X Public Sewer
e Electricity YWest Central Electric

d. Fire protection SNi Valley

8. Police Protection Jackson County Sheriff's Office

Describe existing road width and condition: 20' Wide asphalt road in decent shape.

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? B€ING less than a mile east of F hwy | do not forsee much henderance to

the traffic conditions.

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? N/A

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

). NIA

if issued




The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application.
Applications will not be accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.
Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date

Property Owner(s) ,O ¥ l (,Q- g Z{

state oF VS |
county of_Jol(D A

On this l LO-M day of MOQV , in the year of Q-D}t)— , before me

the undersigned notary public, personally appeared :jﬂ}_\lﬁ,\,;\ E lgjilQ ﬂ;é’ i, [ iaj |ﬁé\huﬁs

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public Z;M(! 64 l Y !% ~ Commission Expires W{{];\K, ;)_D;‘E:i

TSHEILY LONG
. Notery Putnc - Notary Seal
i STATE OF MISSO
Jackson County

Commission Number 1
My o emission Expires May 28, 2029
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